
From:                                 Laura Downs <Laura.Downs@naturespaceuk.com>
Sent:                                  25 September 2025 11:23:14 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Andy Watt" <andy.watt@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             NatureSpace- DM/25/1921 | Proposal for 7 new build houses

Good morning Andy, 

Thank you for consulting us on the above application. I have been reviewing the submitted 
documents and I can see that is has been cleared of vegetation. I wondered if it might be 
possible to get some clearer photos of the bunds/piles of soil that have been left on site. The 
reason I ask is that although the vegetation has been cleared, if these piles have been left a 
while and started to develop vegetation themselves (which is potentially looks like they may 
have), they may provide some opportunities for GCN. Therefore it would be good just to see 
the current state of the site a bit more clearly

Best wishes, 

Laura Downs (she/her)
District Licensing Officer (Great Crested Newts) – West Sussex

NatureSpace Partnership
e:  Laura.Downs@naturespaceuk.com
m: 07356 159774
w: www.naturespaceuk.com
Company operating hours: Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 17:00
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